
OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
MEMORANDUM 

To: Members of the MARB 

From: Julian Freund, OPM 

Date: May 9, 2019 

Subject: West Haven FY 2020 Budget Questions 

During the May 2 meeting of the MARB, and subsequent to the meeting, several questions were raised 
regarding the City of West Haven FY 2020 budget as proposed.  The following information is provided in 
response: 

What assumptions were used in calculating the estimated actuarially determined contribution for the 
Police Pension fund in FY 2020? 

As noted in the attached letter from Milliman, the assumptions in the 2016 valuation were not changed. 
The major assumptions used in the 2016 valuation were: 

 Investment Return: 7.375% 

 Projected Salary Increase: 3.50% 

 Amortization Growth Rate: 3.50% 

 Inflation: 2.75% 

 COLA pre 7/1/93 hire: 3.00% 

 COLA after 7/1/93 hire: 1.75% 

The new plan valuation is in the process of being prepared by Milliman. 

What was the City’s budget surplus in FY 2018?   

The City’s operating surplus was $3.14 million.  This figure excludes the impact of the deficit bonds 

issued in Nov. 2017.  If the deficit bonds are included, the change in fund balance was $20.3 million. 

What is the projected surplus for FY 2019? 

The most recent projection is a surplus of $3.76 million.  This assumes all $8 million in restructuring 

funds are received and the $1.75 million in contingency for deficit reduction remains unspent. 

What was the General Fund Balance as of 6/30/18 and is any fund balance used in the FY 2020 
budget?  

Fund Balance as of 6/30/18 was $2.18 million.  The FY 2020 budget does not rely on any use of fund 
balance. 

What was the Sewer Fund Balance as of 6/30/18? 

Sewer Fund Balance as of 6/30/18 was $1.76 million. 



City council used $500,000 from sewer authority surplus to correct the budgeting errors in the Mayor’s 
proposed budget.  Is there any remaining positive fund balance in the sewer fund, and if so how much. 
Is it the practice of the City to transfer this money to the City’s operational budget?  

The Council added $500,000 in revenues to the General Fund as a transfer from the Sewer Fund.  The 
City has explained that this amount represents a payment from the Sewer Fund to the General Fund for 
Sewer-related debt service which was inadvertently left out of the published recommended 
budget.   

Does there remain a positive sewer fund balance of 1.26 million?  What was the sewer fund balance as 
of 6/30/17 and what is the projected surplus for FY 19? 

The Sewer Fund balance of $1.76 million as of 6/30/18 remains.  The fund balance amount will change 
as of 6/30/19 based on the FY 2019 results. The most recent budget report narrative for FY 2019 
indicates a modest surplus at year end, though the projections in the recommended budget document 
show the Sewer Fund ending the year in balance (no surplus or deficit).  As of 6/30/17 the Sewer Fund 
had a negative fund balance of ($75,991).  

Was there any transfer or payments from the sewer fund to the City, with the exception of the recent 
$500,000, between 6/30/17 and today?  And if so, how much, when and for what purpose? 

The $500,000 transfer referenced as part of the budget adjustments made on 4/30 would be budgeted 
in FY 2020 as an expenditure (transfer out) in the Sewer Fund and a revenue (transfer in) to the General 
Fund.  That expenditure had been included in the recommended budget for the Sewer Fund, but the 
corresponding revenue had been inadvertently left out. 

Recent transfers from the Sewer Fund to the General Fund have all related to Clean Water or other 
sewer project debt service. 

 FY 2017 Actual:  $1,381,086 

 FY 2018 Actual:  $1,171,416 

 FY 2019 Budget:  $1,063,700 

How much “sewer related” debt service has there been annually for the last 3 fiscal years, including 
19, that is the obligation of the City of West Haven and how has that been reconciled in the past? 

As noted above, the amounts for sewer related debt service for FY 2017-2019 are: 

 FY 2017 Actual:  $1,381,086 

 FY 2018 Actual:  $1,171,416 

 FY 2019 Budget:  $1,063,700 

The Sewer Fund budgets for these transfers as an expenditure, with a corresponding revenue budgeted 
in the General Fund.   






